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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO: Members of the Board of County Commissioners 
 
FROM:  John A. Titkanich, Jr., ICMA-CM 
   County Administrator 
 
DATE:  February 5, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: Building A and Parking Lot Use for Volunteers with Vero Beach Air Show 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
DESCRIPTION  

The United States Navy Blue Angels are returning to Vero Beach for the Vero Beach Air Show 
being held at the Vero Beach Regional Airport on May 4 & 5, 2024.  A request has been made to 
allow Air Show volunteers to park and ride from the County Administration Complex on those 
dates.  In addition, it is requested that Building A be open to volunteers for the use of the 
restrooms and to be out of any inclement weather on both days between 7:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m.  
This is similar to what the Board has approved for the previous Air Shows. 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends authorizing the use of the Indian River County Administration Complex 
parking lots and Building “A” by the Vero Beach Air Show volunteers to park and have access 
to shelter and restrooms during the May 2024 Vero Beach Air Show. 
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